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TOURIST OFFICE
Place du Beffroi - BP 104 67213 Obernai Cedex

Phone: +33 (0)3 88 95 64 13 - Fax: +33 (0)3 88 49 90 84

THEMED TRAIL : LE SENTIER DU CHÂTEAU DE SALM
La Broque

  03 88 47 18 51

@ Contact  
   https://www.valleedelabruche.fr

Salm
67130 La Broque

+ Description

"This 4km loop along a partly preserved medieval path leads to the Château de Salm, nestled in a stunning

green haven. It was built at the turn of the 12th and 13th century by Count Henri III de Salm (circa 1205/1225)

and watched over the Bruche Valley until the late 15th century. It was destroyed during the so-called Burgundy

War (147401477) between the dukes of Burgundy and Lorraine.

Les Veilleurs de Salm Association has been working to revive the history-packed ruins since 2004…"

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

tel:03 88 47 18 51
tel:03 88 47 18 51
tel:03 88 47 18 51
http://https://www.valleedelabruche.fr
http://https://www.valleedelabruche.fr
http://https://www.valleedelabruche.fr
http://www.tcpdf.org

	champs_pdf_1: tourisme@valleedelabruche.fr
	champs_pdf_2: 03 88 47 18 51


